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From: Webmaster, TRB for Loc Pho 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:35 PM 
Subject: Post Retirement Reemployment Reporting forms - 2017-18 
Attachments:  
 
 Employer Break in Service Certification Form 
 Post Retirement Reemployment Information Guide 
 Subject Shortage Area or Priority School District Reemployment Form 
 Post Retirement Reemployment 45% Rule - Employer/Employee Form 
 Retirement Benefit Suspension Election Form, 2017-18 

 
 

Attached please find Post retirement reemployment reporting forms. It is important as well that the attached forms are 
forwarded to your Human Resources department. Should you have any questions please contact one of the following: 

 
Shantelle.Varrs@ct.gov at (860) 241‐8429  
Loc.Pho@ct.gov at (860) 241‐8422  
Patricia.Balzano@ct.gov at (860) 241‐8419 

 

Thank you, 
 

Loc Pho 
Associate Accountant 
Fiscal Division 
Teachers’ Retirement Board 
765 Asylum Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06105  
Phone: (860) 241‐8422 
Fax: (860) 241‐9295 
Email: loc.pho@ct.gov 
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http://www.ct.gov/trb
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/EmpBreakServCert.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/prr_info_guide__2017-18.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/PRR_SSA_PSD.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/prr_er_ee.pdf
http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/PensionSuspension.pdf
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